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15 July 2019
Your Ref: TR010026 Our Ref: HA551502
Dear Sian,

Submission made by Highways England pursuant to Deadline 7 of the
Examination of the A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross scheme

Please find below a list of documents which form the Highways England submission for
Deadline 7 of the Examination of the A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross scheme. In
overview, the following documents have been submitted:

Revised/updated SoCGs:
¢ An updated Statements of Common Ground (Document Reference 7.4(G))
including an unsigned draft SoCG with Historic England (HBMCE).

e A ssigned Statement of Common Ground with Cornwall Council (Document
Reference 7.4.1).

In addition to the above, the following documents have also been submitted:

e An updated Guide to the Application (Document Reference 1.1(G)).

e Draft DCO (tracked) in word and PDF (Document Reference 3.1(G))

e An updated Outline CEMP (Document Reference 6.4(D)) (tracked and clean
versions).

e An updated Outline CEMP Annexes (Document Reference 6.4(D)) (tracked and
clean versions).

e Comments on Interested Party Submissions at Deadline 6 (Document
Reference 8.27).

Updated Draft DCO

Western Power Distribution has requested that the company named in Article 10 be
changed to Western Power Distribution (South West) PLC. Highways England does not
consider that this is necessary by virtue of the existing wording which refers to related or
subsidiary companies, but is nonetheless content to make this amendment which it
requests is included in the final DCO.

Due to the late nature of this request, the clean version and the validation report for the
DCO will be submitted for acceptance at the discretion of the Examining Authority on 16
July 2019.
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Updated Outline CEMP and Outline CEMP Annexes

An updated Outline CEMP (Document Reference 6.4(D)) and an updated Outline
CEMP Annexes (Document Reference 6.4(D)) to include:

e An updated Annex F: Outline Written Scheme of Investigation

e An additional Annex S: Outline Archaeological Framework Strategy

The tracked changes versions of the Outline CEMP and Outline CEMP Annexes are
intended to show changes to existing sections of the documents which have previously
been submitted with the application. The addition of the new Annex S is not shown as
tracked changes.

If you have any queries, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.

Yours faithfully,

Josh Hodder
Project Manager
A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross





